
Sl. No. Doc. No. Title
1. MED 17/27275 Lining of Vessels and Equipment for Chemical Processes

Code of Practice Part 7 Corrosion and Heat Resistant
Metals First Revision

2. MED 17/27284 Lining Of Vessels And Equipment For Chemical Processes
- Code Of Practice Part 9 Titanium First Revision

3. MED/17/27432 Lining Of Vessels And Equipment For Chemical Processes
- Code Of Practice Part 10 Brick And Tile First Revision

RE: [MED17, MEDC] Approval of draft standards as Indian Standard on behalf of
Division Council.

sekar.v@bemlltd.in < sekar.v@bemlltd.in >
Tue, 24 Jun 2025 8:03:30 PM +0530

To "med"<med@bis.gov.in>

MEDC
Below proposal is Approved
V.SEKAR
 
From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 24 June 2025 10:47
To: sekarv <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc: Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Subject: [MED17, MEDC] Approval of draft standards as Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.
 

 MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
                                                        
Our Ref: MED 17/ T- 25, 27, 28                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                 24 06 2025
 
Subject: Approval of draft standards to Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed each copy of draft
standard mentioned above finalized by the Chairperson, Chemical Engineering Plants and
Related Equipment Sectional Committee, MED 17 in the light of comments received from
important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Mechanical Engineering Division
Council.
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https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.services.bis.gov.in%2Fphp%2FBIS_2.0%2FStandardsFormulationV2%2FUpload3.php%3FID%3DWVYzYStZdG9QVVcxK0hqSGxjNlA3dz09&uvd=080112a60195768a23af1281fc49600f0e0000aae30aac8fc2f62699dae2d9ef4d48f6b78d3a0d9cd992ea93efa9295fa67b58c784bd1f2221548dcab6a47d7525868467d60c479b6bff2b84f683eff31ad9621c918433aed6219b8e0e22712685330a6f064e32cbc1e7039a48f7da4443703488816d7fca995e55918b5a04af3ff304b9e42613e503d246e52bdc858f0a03aa73f84ec14e979df7770b7488f89b0e7749904826425cd83c
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It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your approval of the draft as Indian Standards.
 
 
 

                                                                                                                                  (Kumar
Animesh)

                                                                                                                            Sc. ‘E’/Director &
Head 

                                                                                                      (Mechanical Engineering
Department)

Encl: As above
 
Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED 17/T- 25, 27, 28 dated 24 06 2025
 

                                      APPROVED
      (Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)

 
 

Shri V. Sekar
General Manager,
BEML Limited,
K.G.F. Complex,
Kolar Gold Fields,
Karnataka – 563115
Chairperson (MEDC)
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